Wednesday, October 15, 2025, 12:15 PM
Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center
2701 Kimbo Road

Fort Worth, Texas 76111

TARRANT COUNTY JUVENILE BOARD

1. LINK FOR BOARD PACKET

1.See Attachments for Board Packet

Date Posted: October 15, 2025 11:50 am



TARRANT COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS COURT COMMUNICATION

Court Date: October 15, 2025 Court Order #: Page: | of 31
Department: Prepared By: Vanessa Perez Approved By: Riley Shaw
SUBJECT:

See Attachments for Board Packet

See Attachment for Additional Information

Attachments

251015_Board Packet_Redacted.pdf



https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/tarrantcountytx/pdfs/topics/68efcfde440a99003828ce2e/251015_Board_Packet_Redacted.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/tarrantcountytx/pdfs/topics/68efcfde440a99003828ce2e/251015_Board_Packet_Redacted.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/tarrantcountytx/pdfs/topics/68efcfde440a99003828ce2e/251015_Board_Packet_Redacted.pdf

Tarrant County
Juvenile Board
Meeting

Board Packet

Wednesday, October 15, 2025

12:15 PM

Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center
2701 Kimbo Road
Tour and Certification of the Lynn W. Ross
Juvenile Detention Facility
Tours for Juvenile Board Members begin at 11:30 am.




ALEX KIM
DisTrICT JUDGH
323" Jupiciar DistricT, TARRANT COUNTY, TEXAS

DATE: October 10, 2025
MEMO TO: Honorable Members of the Tarrant County Juvenile Board

FROM: Alex Kim
Juvenile Board Interim Chair

SUBJECT: October 15, 2025 - Juvenile Board Meeting

On Wednesday, October 15, 2025, at 12:15 pm, a Tarrant County Juvenile Board meeting is scheduled in the
Cafeteria of the Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center, located at 2701 Kimbo Road, Fort Worth, TX 76111,
for the purpose of a tour and certification of the Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Facility. Tours begin at 11:30
a.m.

Members of the public who have timely signed up may address the Board on any posted item before or during
the Board’s consideration of the posted agenda item(s) for which they sign up. Otherwise, the general public
comments not addressed to any agenda item will be heard at the end of the Agenda or when called up for
consideration by the Chair.

The agenda is as follows: Page #
1) Approval of Minutes from the September 17, 2025, Juvenile Board Meeting; 7
2) Consent Agenda — General n/a

All items with asterisks (*) are part of the Consent Agenda. Public hearing and review are held
collectively unless opposition is presented in which case the contested item will be heard separately.

a. Approval of Consent Agenda*
3) Consent Agenda — Lena Pope Home n/a

All items with asterisks (**) are part of the Consent Agenda. Public hearing and review are held
collectively unless opposition is presented in which case the contested item will be heard separately.

a. Approval of Consent Agenda**
4) General Reports and Business:

a. *Consideration of FY2026 Contract with Dallas County Juvenile Department for Letot 9
Residential Treatment Center for Girls;

b. Consideration of Designating and/or De-designating Juvenile Processing Offices: 25
1. *White Settlement Police Department

c. Annual Certification of the Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center’s suitability for the 26
detention of children and related resolution;



Juvenile Board Meeting Agenda

5) 323" District Court Reports and Business:
a. *Application packet for Collin Ashworth to the Juvenile Attorney Appointment Wheel for
Level III
6) Election of Juvenile Board Chair, Vice Chair, Budget Committee Chair, Review Committee
Chair and Agenda Committee Chair for Calendar Year 2026;
a. Election of Juvenile Board Chair, Vice Chair, Budget Committee Chair, Review
Committee Chair and Agenda Committee Chair for Calendar Year 2026;
b. Designate Juvenile Board Chair as “the Juvenile Board Fiscal Officer.” (HRC 152.0006);
7) Committee Reports and Associated Business:
a. Juvenile Services Budget Committee;
b. Juvenile Services Review Committee; and
c. Agenda Committee;
8) Public Comment;
Members of the public may address the Board during the meeting if they have emailed the
Board's Secretary at cmmayo(@ T TarrantCountyTX.gov requesting to do so before the meeting
commences.
9) Announcements; and
Lena Pope Home’s request to introduce staff involved in Project Safety and Family Resilience
(SAFeR) Program. The next Juvenile Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 21,
2026, to be held in the Jury Check-In room, located at 100 N. Calhoun Street, Fort Worth, TX
76196 on the 1% floor of the Tom Vandergriff Civil Courts Building.
10) Adjournment
AK:cm

Page #
31

n/a

n/a



RILEY SHAW
Director

DATE:
MEMO TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

TARRANT COUNTY JUVENILE SERVICES

RON LEWIS
Deputy Director
October 10, 2025
Honorable Members of the Tarrant County Juvenile Board
Riley Shaw

Director of Juvenile Services / Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

October 15, 2025 - Juvenile Board Meeting

On Wednesday, October 15, 2025, at 12:15 pm, a Tarrant County Juvenile Board meeting is scheduled
on-site in the Cafeteria of the Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center, located at 2701 Kimbo Road,
Fort Worth, TX 76111. Tours of the detention center for Juvenile Board members will begin at 11:30

a.m.

The agenda is as follows:

1) Approval of Minutes from the September 17, 2025 Juvenile Board Meeting;

2) Consent Agenda — General

All items with asterisks (*) are part of the Consent Agenda. Public hearing and review are held
collectively unless opposition is presented in which case the contested item will be heard separately.

a. Approval of Consent Agenda*

3) Consent Agenda — Lena Pope Home, Inc.

All items with asterisks (**) are part of the Consent Agenda. Public hearing and review are held
collectively unless opposition is presented in which case the contested item will be heard separately.

a. Approval of Consent Agenda**

4) General Reports and Business:

a. *Consideration of FY2026 Contract with Dallas County Juvenile Department for Letot
Residential Treatment Center for Girls;

Nonsecure residential placement for female offenders. Treatment includes individual and family
therapy, ongoing assessments, skill building, psychoeducational programming, individualized
educational services, mental health services, substance abuse treatment, and social and recreational

activities.

b. Consideration of Designating and/or De-designating Juvenile Processing Offices:

The Board packet contains information from one or more Police Department(s) requesting
designation and/or de-designation of processing offices for the locations identified in the
Board packet. Juvenile Services staff has met with personnel from each agency and has
personally visited the new location(s). Approval of the following designations of Juvenile
Processing Office is recommended and requested pursuant to TFC 52.025:

1.

*White Settlement Police Department



C.

Annual Certification of the Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center’s suitability for the
detention of children and related resolution;

Guidelines under Texas Family Code, Section 51.12 and Section 51.125 address all pre-adjudication
detention facilities and all post-adjudication secure correctional facilities respectively:

In each county, each judge of the juvenile court and the members of the juvenile board shall
personally inspect all public or private juvenile pre-adjudication and secure detention facilities that
are located in the county at least annually and shall certify in writing to the authorities responsible
for operating and giving financial support to the facilities and to the Texas Juvenile Justice
Department that the facilities are suitable for the detention of children. In determining whether a
facility is suitable for the detention of children, the juvenile court judges and juvenile board members
shall consider:

a. Current monitoring and inspection reports issued by the Texas Juvenile Justice Department
(TJJID),
Governmental inspector certification regarding compliance with local fire codes;

c. Current building inspection certification regarding the facility’s compliance with local
building codes;

d. Number of allegations of abuse, neglect and exploitation reported to the TJJD during the
past 12-month period;

e. The availability of services (education, mental, medical) to the residents,; and

f- Overall appearance of the facility (security, cleanliness, etc.).

In addition, the facility certification should contain language that indicates these items have been
considered by the Juvenile Board during the process of certifying the facility. The facility certification
must also contain the rated capacity for each facility. If the facility houses both pre-adjudication and
post-adjudication juveniles, the rated capacity for each program should be indicated on the
certificate.

Y our packet contains the following documentation for your consideration in determining the facility’s
suitability:

(1) summary of TJJD Monitoring and Inspection Reports for TAC, Chapters 343 and 344;

(2) fire code and building code related inspection and certification reports;

(3) summary of allegations of abuse, neglect, and exploitation reported to TJJD during past 12-month
period; and

(4) documentation on the availability of education, medical, and mental health services.

Following inspection and review of the required documentation, it is requested that the Board approve
the certification of the Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center and the related resolution.

5) 323" District Court Reports and Business:

a.

*Application packet for Collin Ashworth to the Juvenile Attorney Appointment Wheel
for Level 111

6) Election of Juvenile Board Chair, Vice Chair, Budget Committee Chair, Review Committee
Chair and Agenda Committee Chair for Calendar Year 2026;

a.

Election of Juvenile Board Chair, Vice Chair, Budget Committee Chair, Review
Committee Chair and Agenda Committee Chair for Calendar Year 2026;

Designate Juvenile Board Chair as “the Juvenile Board Fiscal Officer.” (HRC
152.0006);



7) Committee Reports:

a. Juvenile Services Budget Committee;
b. Juvenile Services Review Committee; and
¢. Agenda Committee;

8) Public Comment;

Members of the public may address the Board during the meeting if they have emailed the Board's
Secretary at cmmayo(@TarrantCountyTx.gov requesting to do so before the meeting commences.

9) Announcements; and

Lena Pope Home’s request to introduce staff involved in Project Safety and Family Resilience
(SAFeR) Program. The next Juvenile Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 21,
2026, to be held in the Jury Check-In room, located at 100 N. Calhoun Street, Fort Worth, TX
76196 on the 1% floor of the Tom Vandergriff Civil Courts Building.

10) Adjournment



September 17, 2025

A scheduled meeting of the Tarrant County Juvenile Board was held on Wednesday, September
17, 2025 i the Jury Check-In room, located at 100 N Calhoun Street, Fort Worth, TX 76196 on
the 1* floor of the Tom Vandergriff Civil Courts Building.

Juvenile Board members present were as follows: Interim Chair — Judge Alex Kim, Judges Patricia
Bennett, Josh Burgess, John Chupp, Kimberly Fitzpatrick, Patrick Gallagher, Vincent Giardino,
Ruben Gonzalez, Ryan Hill, Steven Jumes, Julie Lugo, James Munford, Susan McCoy, Kenneth
Newell, Tim O’Hare, Beth Poulos, Chris Taylor, and Cynthia Terry. Also in attendance were Riley
Shaw, Director of Juvenile Services and Ron Lewis Deputy Director.

At 12:22 p.m., the meeting was called to order by Judge Kim who advised the first item on the
Board’s agenda was the minutes from the August 20, 2025, Board meeting. Judge Kim asked if
there were any corrections to the minutes that have been distributed, with there being none the
minutes were approved.

Item number two on the agenda was the Consent Agenda — General. A motion was made by Judge
Fitzpatrick to approve the Consent Agenda — General, and there was a second from Judge
Giardino. Judge Kim asked if there was any debate and there being none called a vote. The
Consent Agenda — General was approved unanimously. Judge Kim abstained.

Item number three on the agenda was the Consent Agenda — Lena Pope Home, Inc. A motion was
made by Judge Jumes to approve the Consent Agenda — Lena Pope Home, Inc., and there was a
second from Judge Newell. Judge Kim asked if there was any debate and there being none called a
vote. The Consent Agenda — Lena Pope Home, Inc. was approved. Judge Kim abstained.

Item number five on the agenda before the Board was 323 District Court Reports and Business:

a. Consideration of approving Collin Ashworth to the Juvenile Attorney Appointment Wheel for
Level III. Judge Kim stated that Mr. Ashworth has been approved to be added to the wheel for
Level I and Level II prior to this meeting. He stated that Collin Ashworth meets all
requirements for appointments for Level III. Some discussion occurred pertaining to the
application. Judge Kim stated that he will include it in the Juvenile Board Packet for October.
Judge Kim asked if there was any further debate. A motion was made by Judge Munford to
approve Mr. Ashworth being added to the wheel for Level III, with a second by Judge Terry.
Judge Kim stated that the Interim Chair is abstaining and recognizes that the I’s have it and the
motion passed.

b. Consideration of adding Shehzad Shaikh to the Juvenile Attorney Appointment Wheel for
Levels I. Judge Kim stated that there was a new application submitted since the last time the
attorney wheel had been approved. He stated that Mr. Shaikh meets all requirements for
appointments. Judge Kim asked if there was any further debate. A motion was made by Judge
Newell to approve the application, with a second by Judge Munford. Judge Kim stated that the
Interim Chair is abstaining and recognizes that the I’s have it and the motion passed.

Committee Reports and Associated Business were next on the agenda before the Board:
a. Judge Kim acknowledged the Juvenile Services Budget Committee and asked if there was

anything to report. There was nothing to report at this time.

b. Judge Kim acknowledged the Juvenile Services Review Committee. There was nothing to
report.

c. Judge Kim acknowledged the Agenda Committee. Judge Fitzpatrick stated that the
committee did not meet however they did confer and there was nothing to report.



September 17, 2025

d. Bylaws Committee. Judge Kim stated that the Bylaws were adopted. Judge Fitzpatrick
motioned to dissolve the Bylaws Committee and a second was made by Judge Burgess. Judge
Kim asked if there was any further debate. Judge Kim stated that the Interim Chair is
abstaining and recognizes that the I’s have it and the motion passed.

Public Comment was item number seven on the Board’s agenda. Judge Kim asked Christina Mayo
if there were any public comments and she stated that there were none.

Item number eight on the agenda before the Board was Announcements. Judge Kim mentioned to
the Board that he has a letter that was drafted to be sent to TJJD requesting TJID to pick up
residents that have been committed and are awaiting transfer. He asked if there were any judges
wanting to sign to please let him know and they would send the letter for signature to their
respective courts. Judge Kim announced that on the next agenda there will be an agenda item
accepting nominations for Chair, Vice Chair and Committee Chairs. Judge Kim announced that the
next Juvenile Board Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 15, 2025, at 12:15 p.m., for the
annual certification of the Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center. The meeting will be held on-
site at the Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center, located at 2701 Kimbo Road, Fort Worth, TX
76111, after a tour of the facility. Tours for the Juvenile Board Members will begin at 11:30 a.m.
There being no further business matters before the Board, a motion to adjourn the meeting by
Judge McCoy, with a second by Judge Taylor, the Interim Chair abstained, and the meeting
adjourned at 12:31 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Judge Kim
Juvenile Board Interim Chairperson,
323" District Court



CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM
RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF DALLAS §

DALLAS COUNTY JUVENILE BOARD
LETOT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER FOR GIRLS

Residential Services
November 1, 2025 — October 31, 2026

This Agreement is entered into by and between Tarrant County Juvenile Services, acting by and through its duly
authorized representative (hereinafter, “Juvenile Probation’) and the Dallas County Juvenile Board, concerning
residential care services provided at the Letot Residential Treatment Center for Girls (hereinafter “the
Facility”) by the Dallas County Juvenile Department (hereinafter, “Service Provider”) pursuant to license
granted by the Texas Juvenile Justice Department, and/or any other appropriate State agency with licensure or
regulatory authority over the facility (“Service Provider”).

1.1

2.1

3.1

ARTICLE 1
PURPOSE

The purpose of this Residential Services Agreement is to provide Juvenile Probation with long term
residential care for girls adjudicated to have committed delinquent conduct or conduct indicating a need for
supervision. The Facility to be utilized is operated by Service Provider, and is located at 10503 Denton
Drive, Dallas, Texas 75220.

ARTICLE IT
TERM

The term of this Agreement is for 12 months commencing November 1, 2025 — October 31, 2026. This
contract shall be automatically renewed under the same terms and conditions for one additional one-year
term unless one party notifies the other at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of said term, of its
intention not to renew this contract. Such renewals shall be at the discretion of the Dallas County Juvenile
Department.

ARTICLE III
SERVICES

The level of care service delivery criteria as well as the requird description of the characteristics of girls
will be in accordance with the definitions determined by the Texas Juvenile Justice Department.

Service Provider will provide the following level of care service:

Specialized Level of Care consists of a highly structured, trauma-informed residential treatment
setting, designed to improve the child’s functioning. Services are culturally and linguistically
competent and youth- and family-centered. The program involves highly structured 24-hour
supervision and guidance to ensure a child's physical and emotional safety. It also incorporates age-
appropriate activities, education, and rehabilitation services. Intervention from professionals and

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS



appropriately trained/certified paraprofessionals is designed to attain or improve functioning
appropriate to the child’s needs, age, and development.

Services reflect a full range of treatment and rehabilitative interventions, including individual and
family therapy, ongoing assessment, skills building, psychoeducational programming,
individualized educational services, and social and recreational activities.

Treatment is based on individual assessment and is responsive to documented needs. Focus
includes specialized populations, not limited to mental health and substance use. Includes services
for multiple or complex needs.

Appropriate youth include those who display one of more of the following: frequent or
unpredictable acts of aggression, frequent and unpredictable non-violent misbehavior, markedly
withdrawn or isolated, serious self-injurious behaviors and/or recent suicide attempts, and/or
behaviors that present a significant risk of harm to self or others. Youth may have specialized
treatment needs in one or more of the following areas: mental health, substance use that causes
severe impairment or a primary diagnosis of substance abuse or dependency, and/or co-occurring
disorders.

Requires monthly status reviews and monthly written summary of progress. Also requires written
summary of progress, transition plans, and (as needed) referrals upon discharge to the juvenile
probation officer.

Review of a girl’s continued need for specialized services shall be conducted at least every 90 days
by an appropriate mental health professional and/ or treatment team.

The provision of individual, group and family therapy and other therapeutic interventions and
programs, as outlined in the above level of care services, are managed and administered by
appropriately licensed mental health professionals (e.g., psychiatrists, psychologists, therapists,
counselors or paraprofessional staff under the direct supervision of professional therapists or
counselors).

The level of care service (Specialized) requires the Facility meet all applicable standards under
Title 37 Texas Administrative Code. The Letot Residential Treatment Center for Girls, is a non-
secure post-adjudication facility registered with the Texas Juvenile Justice Department (TJJD) and
certified by its Juvenile Board.

3.2 Service Provider will perform the following services:

A. Conformance to all applicable standards set forth by the Texas Juvenile Justice Department (TJJD)
for the operation of non-secure facilities.

B. Provide basic residential services, including: standard supervision by qualified adults, food and
snacks, recreation, personal hygiene items, haircuts, transportation, school supplies, and room,
(rent, utilities, maintenance, telephone).

C. Provide access to appropriate education and related services approved by the Texas Education
Agency that comply with federal and state laws and regulations through Service Provider’s charter
school, Academy for Academic Excellence.

D. Provide and document necessary counseling, not limited to, individual, group, family,

skills/psychoeducational therapy, and other therapeutic interventions, managed and administered

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS

10



by appropriately licensed mental health professionals (e.g., psychiatrists, psychologists, therapists,
counselors or paraprofessional staff under the direct supervision of professional therapists or
counselors).

E. Provide and document off-campus visits or furloughs, major incidents and worker contacts. Any
and all costs associated with off-campus visits or furloughs will be paid by the parent or guardian.

F. Initiate and document meetings and attempted meetings among Service Provider, Juvenile
Probation staff and contracted girls for the purpose of justifying continued placement. Justification
shall be done at a minimum of every ninety (90) days. A copy of the placement justification shall
be submitted to Juvenile Probation within ten (10) working days.

G. Ensure that the girl’s parent(s) or legal guardian(s) and Juvenile Probation are notified “if a girl in
placement makes an unauthorized departure, becomes seriously ill, or is involved in a serious
incident or accident.” Juvenile Probation and parents will be informed immediately if during
working hours. After normal working hours, every effort will be made to notify Juvenile Probation
and the parents. In the event of serious illness or accident and for any required follow-up care
Service Provider shall be responsible for having the girl transported to the nearest hospital or
emergency care facility.

H. Ensure that the resident is made available to the juvenile probation officer to participate in monthly
status and progress reviews, as described in §341.506. A staff member who is knowledgeable about
the resident’s progress in the facility’s programming participates in monthly status and progress
reviews with the juvenile probation officer and provides a monthly written summary of the
resident’s progress in the facility’s programming and documentation is maintained in the resident’s
file.

L Document and maintain records of all goods and services provided to contracted girls. These
records shall contain, but are not limited to: hours of services provided, number of girls served,
average length of stay per client, total hours of counseling or treatment provided. These records
shall be made available to Juvenile Probation for periodic inspection.

J. Document and maintain records pertaining to the effectiveness of goods and services provided to
contracted girls. These records shall contain, but are not limited to: percentage of girls in program
successfully achieving set educational goals, percentage of girls achieving set vocational goals,
percentage of girls achieving set social skills goals, percentage of youth demonstrating overall
progress, and number and type of investigations made by the Department of Family and Protective
Services or any law enforcement agency due to reports of abuse and/ or neglect. These records shall
be made available to Juvenile Probation for periodic inspection.

K. Any and all medical/ psychiatric treatment and medication required to meet the needs of the girl,
as well as clothing, or other expenses not provided for in the Service Provider’s program, shall be
the sole responsibility of the said girl’s parent(s), guardian(s), court ordered appointed conservator
or Juvenile Probation, to be paid by Juvenile Probation, Medicaid or health insurance. However, in
no case shall a girl be denied any needed medical/ psychiatric treatment or clothing due to the

inability to pay.
ARTICLE IV
EVALUATION CRITERIA
4.1 The performance of Service Provider in achieving the goals of Juvenile Probation will be evaluated on the

basis of the output and outcome measures contained in this section. Juvenile Probation, at its discretion,

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS
11



4.2

5.1

may use other means or additional measures to evaluate the performance of Service Provider in fulfilling
the terms and conditions of the Agreement.

A. Juvenile Probation shall evaluate Service Provider’s performance under this Agreement according
to the following specific performance goals for Service Provider:

1. Ensure girls complete residential placement.
2. Prevent re-referrals of girls during the six (6) months following release from residential
placement.
3. Ensure girls move down in their Level of Care as they progress in the treatment program.
B. Juvenile Probation shall additionally evaluate Service Provider by the following output measures

(in actual numbers of units of service and activities):

1. The total number of girls placed in residential placement.

2. The total number of girls who were discharged from residential placement successfully.

3. The total number of re-referrals of girls discharged from placements within six (6) months
after release.

4. The total number of girls who move down in their Level of Care.

5. The average length of time before a girl moves down in the Level of Care.

C. Juvenile Probation shall further evaluate Service Provider by the following outcome measures:

1. Percentage of girls in residential placement who will complete their placement as a
successful discharge.

2. Percentage of girls who have completed their placement and no re-referrals
within six (6) months after release.

3. Percentage of girls who move down in their Level of Care.

Notwithstanding the foregoing criteria for evaluation, nothing herein shall be construed as a
guaranty of outcome or performance by any girl.

Service Provider shall report on a monthly basis to Juvenile Probation as to each of the foregoing output
and outcome measures. These reports will be reviewed by Juvenile Probation in order to monitor Service
Provider for programmatic compliance with this Agreement.

ARTICLE V
COMPENSATION

For and in consideration of the above-mentioned services, Juvenile Probation agrees to pay the Service
Provider the sum of § _200.00 __ per day for each girl admitted under “Specialized” Level of Care. The
Levels of Care are defined by the Texas Juvenile Justice Department. The daily rate shall be paid to the
Service Provider for each day a girl is in residential treatment pursuant to billing and paying procedures
agreed upon by Juvenile Probation and Service Provider. Service Provider has capped the total amount of
beds to be contracted for all counties at ten (10). Any additional beds will require administrative approval
by the Dallas County Chief Juvenile Probation Officer. Payment is due within 30 days of receipt of billing
and shall be mailed to:

Dallas County Juvenile Department
Attention: Carmen Williams, Budget Manager
2600 Lone Star Drive, Box 5
Dallas, Texas 75212

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS

12



52

53

54

5.5

Psychiatric services will be provided to the girl on an as needed basis and shall be billed to Juvenile
Probation. An initial psychiatric/psychological evaluation that has been conducted within the last 12
months is required prior to acceptance into the program.

If after review of a girl’s need for specialized services, it is determined that therapeutic services beyond the
specialized level of care are necessary, Service Provider will notify Juvenile Probation in a timely manner
of the need for such therapeutic services. Service Provider will allow the Juvenile Probation’s identified
licensed mental health professional to access the Juvenile Probation’s youth at the Letot Residential
Treatment Center for Girls to provide needed therapeutic services. If Juvenile Probation chooses, Service
Provider may provide therapeutic services beyond the specialized level of care at the rate of $150.00 per
hour pursuant to billing and paying procedures agreed upon by Juvenile Probation and Service Provider.

1. Juvenile Probation agrees to pay Service Provider the rate of $150.00 per hour if courtroom
testimony from Service Provider’s Clinical Services staff is requested by Juvenile Probation.
Juvenile Probation will be billed from the time the Clinical Services staff departs Service Provider’s
facility until he or she returns to Service Provider’s facility. In addition, all reports, document
review, and miscellaneous preparations associated with the court testimony, will be billed at the
same rate of $150.00 per hour. Juvenile Probation agrees to pay the hourly rate of $150.00 to
Service Provider upon billing and following the paying procedures agreed upon by Juvenile
Probation and Service Provider.

JUVENILE PROBATION INITIALS CONFIRMING SECTIONS 5.3.1. ABOVE
Chairman, Tarrant County Juvenile Board Initials:

Service Provider will submit an invoice for payment of services to Juvenile Probation on a monthly basis.
Said invoice shall be submitted with ten (10) working days following the end of the invoiced month and
shall include information deemed necessary for adequate fiscal control, including but not limited to: to be
attributed to specific clients if appropriate, date service was rendered, total daily cost, and total monthly
cost. Each invoice received for payment will be reviewed by Juvenile Probation in order to monitor Service
Provider for financial compliance with this Agreement. Invoices submitted by Service Provider in proper
form shall be paid by Juvenile Probation in a timely manner.

Juvenile Probation shall be responsible for all of the juvenile’s medical expenses, and, to the extent
permitted by the Texas Constitution, laws, and rules, and without waiving any immunities or defenses
available to Juvenile Probation as a governmental entity, Juvenile Probation agrees to indemnify and hold
the Service Provider, its officers, administrator, representatives, agents, shareholders and employees from
any and all liability for charges for medical expenses.

If an emergency examination, EMS treatment, health care treatment, and/ or hospitalization outside the
Facility (hereinafter, “Outside Treatment”) is required for a girl placed in the Facility, the Administrator of
the Facility (hereinafter, “the Administrator”) is authorized to secure the Outside Treatment at the expense
of Juvenile Probation. The Administrator shall notify Juvenile Probation of Outside Treatment within
twenty-four (24) hours of its occurrence.

Juvenile Probation shall make arrangements directly with vendors for the provision of, and payment for,
routine medical expenses, including without limitation, hospitalization, and dental, for Post-Adjudication
Program juveniles and other juveniles for whom the Administrator has not elected to secure such services
as provided herein above. In all other medical situations, the Service Provider is authorized, but not
required, to make arrangements with vendors, at Juvenile Probation’s request, for the provision of
medical treatment at the expense of Juvenile Probation. If the Service Provider makes such arrangement,
the Service Provider is authorized, but not required, to seek coverage or reimbursement of expenses
from all sources, including but not limited to, Medicaid, Social Security, medical insurance coverage,

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS

13



5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

5.11

6.1

6.2

or contributions from parents or others and deducted from the invoice submitted to Juvenile Probation.
Documentation must include the name(s) and SID numbers of the parties receiving the services, the dates
and time services were provided and such other information deemed necessary for adequate fiscal control.
In any event, responsibility for payment to vendors or reimbursement to Service Provider is the ultimate
responsibility of Juvenile Probation. Service Provider will invoice Juvenile Probation for any non-
reimbursed funds advanced by the Service Provider, and the Juvenile Probation will remit to the Service
Provider, within 30 days of invoice, full and final payment.

Service Provider shall account separately for the receipt and expenditure of any and all state funds received
from Juvenile Probation under this Contract. Service Provider shall account separately for state funds
received and expended utilizing the following Generally Accepted Accounting Practices (GAAP):

1. Service Provider has an outside audit completed on a yearly basis which specifies receipt
and expenditure of State funds. Service Provider shall forward a copy of the annual outside
audit to Juvenile Probation by March 1 following the end of the fiscal year.

2. If Service Provider does not obtain an annual outside audit, then Service Provider shall
provide a separate accounting of funds received from Juvenile Probation in whole or in
part paid from state funds. The accounting shall clearly list the state funds received from
Juvenile Probation and account for expenditures of said funds including documentation of
appropriate expenditures as well as the year’s tax forms and documentation. The
accounting shall be provided to Juvenile Probation thirty (30) days prior to the renewal
date of the contract.

It is understood and agreed by Service Provider that this Agreement is funded in whole or in part with grant
or state funds and shall be subject to termination without penalty, either in whole or in part, if funds are not
available or are not appropriated by the Texas Legislature.

In the event that State Reimbursement Rates are increased during the duration of the terms of this Contract,
the new rates will become effective reflecting those of the increase.

Service Provider agrees to make claims for payment or direct any payment disputes to Juvenile Probation’s
Fiscal Officer. Service Provider will not contact other department employees regarding any claims of
payment.

Service Provider will provide certification of eligibility to receive state funds as required by Texas Family
Code Section 231.006.

Except to the extent that a party to this Agreement seeks emergency judicial relief, the parties agree to
negotiate in good faith in an effort to resolve any disputes related to this contract that may arise, no matter
when the dispute may arise. If a dispute cannot be resolved by negotiation, the dispute shall be submitted
to mediation before the parties resort to arbitration or litigation. The parties shall choose a mutually
acceptable mediator to mediate the dispute, and the parties shall pay the costs of mediation services equally.

ARTICLE VI
ADDITIONAL TERMS & AGREEMENTS

Prior to transporting a girl to the Facility for placement, Juvenile Probation shall call the Facility to ensure
that space is available. Placement of girls by Juvenile Probation may be denied if space limitations require
as determined by the Facility.

A girl will only be accepted in the Facility upon receipt by the Administrator of a proper order from the
Juvenile Court of Tarrant County and other documentation required by Service Provider.

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS

14



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

7.1

7.2

Each girl placed in the Facility shall be required to follow the rules and regulations of conduct as fixed and
determined by the Administrator and staff of the Facility.

If a girl is accepted by the Facility from Juvenile Probation and the girl thereafter is determined to be, in
the sole judgment of the Administrator, mentally or physically unfit, dangerous, or unmanageable,
unsuitable for the program or combination of such conditions or characteristics or whose mental or physical
conduct would or might endanger the other occupants of the Facility, then the Administrator shall notify
Juvenile Probation of Tarrant County of this determination. It will be the responsibility of Juvenile
Probation to provide for the transportation for the removal of the girl and shall be removed as soon as
practicable, but in no event longer than seven (7) working days after notification.

1. Any girl the Facility deems appropriate due to but not limited to behavior referenced in
section 6.4, above, may be removed from the Facility to Detention for isolation and
redirection at Facilities discretion.

Service Provider agrees that the Facility will accept any girl who qualifies, without regard to such girl’s
religion, race, creed, sex or national origin.

It is understood and agreed by the parties that girls placed in the Facility under proper orders of the
appropriate Juvenile Court shall not be discharged from the Facility until the Administrator of the Facility
receives a written authorization from the Juvenile Probation Department that originally authorized the
placement of the girl.

It is further understood and agreed by the parties that girls placed in the Facility may be released to the
Juvenile Probation or other appropriate authority of Tarrant County pursuant to: (a) Section 6.04 of this
Contract or, (b) an Order of Release signed by the Judge of the Juvenile Court of Tarrant County.

It is further understood and agreed by the parties that nothing in this contract shall be construed to permit
Tarrant County, its agents, servants, or employees in any way to manage, control direct or instruct Service
Provider, its director, officers, employees, agents, shareholders and designees in any manner respecting its
work, duties or functions pertaining to the maintenance and operation of the Facility. However, it is also
understood that the Juvenile Court of Tarrant County shall control the conditions and terms of detention
supervision as to a particular girl pursuant to Texas Family Code, Section 51.12.

Juvenile Probation reserves the right to terminate the girl’s placement with Service Provider at its discretion.
Service Provider must not release a girl to any person or agency other than Juvenile Probation without the
written consent of an authorized agent of Juvenile Probation.

ARTICLE VII
EXAMINATION OF PROGRAM & RECORDS

Service Provider agrees that it will permit Juvenile Probation to examine and evaluate its program of
services provided under the terms of this agreement and/ or to review its record periodically. This
examination and evaluation of the program may include site visitation, observation of programs in
operation, interview and the administration of questionnaires to the staff of Service Provider and the girls
when deemed necessary.

Service Provider shall provide to Juvenile Probation such descriptive information contracted girls as
requested on forms provided by Juvenile Probation.

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS

15



7.3 For purpose of evaluation, inspection, auditing or reproduction, Service Provider agrees to maintain and
make available to authorized representatives of the State of Texas or Juvenile Probation any and all books,
documents or other evidence pertaining to the costs and expenses of this Agreement.

7.4 Service Provider will keep a record of all services provided to Juvenile Probation under this agreement and
upon reasonable notice will provide information, records, papers, reports, and other documents regarding
services furnished as may be requested by Juvenile Probation. Service Provider will maintain the records
(as referenced above) for seven (7) years after the termination of this Agreement.

7.5 “Contractor (aka “Service Provider”) understands that acceptance of funds under this contract acts as
acceptance of the authority of the State Auditor’s Office, or any successor agency, to conduct an audit or
investigation in connection with those funds. Contractor further agrees to cooperate fully with the State
Auditor’s Office or its successor in the conduct of the audit or investigation, including providing all records
requested. Contractor will ensure that this clause concerning the authority to audit funds received indirectly
by subcontractors through the contractor and the requirement to cooperate is included in any subcontract it

awards.”
ARTICLE VIII
CONFIDENTIALITY OF RECORDS
8.1 Service Provider shall maintain strict confidentiality of all information and records relating to girls

involved in Juvenile Probation, and shall not-disclose the information except as required to perform the
services to be provided pursuant to this Contract, or as may be required by law.

ARTICLE IX
DUTY TO REPORT

9.1 Allegations Occurring Inside the Facility. As required by Texas Family Code Chapter 261 and Title 37
Texas Administrative Code Chapter 358, or successor provisions, Service Provider, and any of its
employees, interns, volunteers or contractors, shall report any allegation or incident of abuse, neglect,
exploitation, death or other serious incident involving a juvenile in a juvenile justice facility or juvenile
justice program in the following manner:

A. For all allegations and incidents except sexual abuse and serious physical abuse: within twenty-
four (24) hours from the time the allegation is made, to the following:

1. Local law enforcement agency; and

2. Texas Juvenile Justice Department by submitting a TJJD Incident Report Form to facsimile
number 1-512-424-6717 (or if unable to complete the form within 24 hours, then by calling
toll-free 1-877-786-7263, followed by submitting the report within 24 hours of said call).
In addition, for serious incidents, a treatment discharge form or other medical
documentation that contains evidence of medical treatment pertinent to the reported
incident shall be submitted to the Texas Juvenile Justice Department within 24 hours of
receipt; and

3. With respect to girls placed by Tarrant County Juvenile Services, the TJJD Incident Report
Form shall also be sent to Tarrant County Juvenile Services within 24 hours at facsimile
number 817-838-4646.

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS
16



B.

For allegations and incidents of sexual abuse or serious physical abuse:

1. Local law enforcement agency immediately, but no later than one (1) hour from the time a
person gains knowledge of or suspects the alleged serious physical abuse or sexual abuse.
The initial report shall be made by phone to law enforcement;

2. Texas Juvenile Justice Department immediately, but no later than four (4) hours from the
time a person gains knowledge of or suspects the alleged serious physical abuse or sexual
abuse. The initial report shall be made by phone by calling toll-free 1-877-786-7263.
Within 24 hours of the report by phone, the completed TJJD Incident Report Form shall be
submitted by facsimile number 1-512-424-6717 or by email; and

3. With respect to girls placed by Tarrant County Juvenile Services, the TJJD Incident Report
Form shall also be sent to Tarrant County Juvenile Services within 24 hours at facsimile
number 817-838-4646.

9.2 Allegations Occurring Outside the Facility. Any person who witnesses, learns of, receives an oral or written
statement from an alleged victim or other person with knowledge or who has a reasonable belief as to the
occurrence of alleged abuse, neglect, exploitation, death or other serious incident involving a girl, but that
is not alleged to involve an employee, intern, volunteer, contractor, or service provider of a program or
facility, shall be immediately reported to law enforcement or to other appropriate governmental unit as
required in Texas Family Code Chapter 261.

9.3 As used within this Agreement:

A.

An allegation or incident includes the witnessing, learning, or receiving an oral or written statement
from an alleged victim or other person with reasonable belief or knowledge as to the occurrence
or an alleged abuse, neglect, exploitation, death or other serious incident involving a girl in a
juvenile justice facility or juvenile justice program.

A serious incident is attempted escape, attempted suicide, escape, reportable injury, youth- on-
youth physical assault or youth sexual conduct.

Sexual abuse is conduct committed by any person against a girl that includes sexual abuse by
contact or sexual abuse by non-contact.

Serious physical abuse is bodily harm or condition that resulted directly or indirectly from the
conduct that formed the basis of an allegation of abuse, neglect or exploitation, if the bodily harm
or condition requires medical treatment by a physician, physician assistant, licensed nurse
practitioner, emergency medical technician, paramedic or dental.

A juvenile justice facility is a facility, including its premises and affiliated sites, whether contiguous
or detached, operated wholly or partly by or under the authority of the governing board, juvenile
board or by a private vendor under a contract with the governing board, juvenile board or
governmental unit that serves girls under juvenile court jurisdiction. The term includes: a public
or private juvenile post-adjudication secure correctional facility required to be certified in
accordance with the Texas Family Code; and a public or private non-secure juvenile post-
adjudication residential treatment facility housing girls under juvenile court jurisdiction.

A juvenile justice program is a program or department operated wholly or partly by the governing
board, juvenile board or by a private vendor under contract with the governing board or juvenile
board that serves girls under juvenile court jurisdiction or juvenile board jurisdiction. The term
includes a juvenile justice alternative education program and a non-residential program that serves

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS

17



juvenile offenders while under the jurisdiction of the juvenile court or juvenile board jurisdiction
and a juvenile probation department.

ARTICLE X
CRIMINAL HISTORY SEARCHES

10.1  Criminal history searches shall be conducted by Service Provider for any and all of its employees, interns,
volunteers or contractors providing services in a juvenile justice facility or juvenile justice program that
may have direct unsupervised access to girls in the facility or program.

10.2  Criminal history searches shall include the following:

A. Texas criminal history fingerprint-based criminal history background search through the Texas
Department of Public Safety.

B. Local law enforcement sex offender registration records check through the Public Sex Offender
Registry on the Texas Department of Public Safety website.

C. Federal Bureau of Investigation fingerprint-based criminal history background search at the
National Crime Information Center; internet-based searches shall not be used to conduct this
background search.

10.3 A copy of the initial criminal history report required by this Agreement and any reports reflecting
subsequent criminal activity shall be maintained for monitoring purposes for whichever of the following
occurs later: duration of the individual’s employment or period of service; minimum of three (3) years; or
until any pending litigation, claim, audit or review and all questions arising there from have been resolved.

10.4  Asused within this Agreement, a disqualifying criminal history is a history that includes any one of the

following:

A. A felony conviction against the laws of this state, another state, or the United States within the past
ten (10) years;

B. A deferred adjudication for a felony against the laws of this state, another state, or the United States

within the past ten (10) years;
C. A current felony deferred adjudication, probation or parole;

D. A jailable misdemeanor conviction against the laws of this state, another state, or the United States
within the past five (5) years;

E. A deferred adjudication for a jailable misdemeanor against the laws of this state, another state, or
the United States within the past five (5) years;

F. A current jailable misdemeanor deferred adjudication, probation or parole; or
G. The requirement to register as a sex offender under Chapter 62 of the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure.

10.5  In addition to the criteria and time frames set forth in the above definition of disqualifying criminal history,
an individual must not have direct unsupervised access to girls in a facility or program until at least one
year has elapsed since the completion of any period of incarceration, community supervision, or parole.

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS
18



10.6  Any of Service Provider’s employees, interns, volunteers or contractors with a disqualifying criminal
history shall be prohibited from having direct unsupervised access to girls in a juvenile justice facility or a
juvenile justice program.

10.7  Juvenile Probation reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to prohibit any individual with a prior criminal
history from being placed in a position that involves direct unsupervised contact with girls.

ARTICLE XI
DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

11.1  Service Provider warrants that, prior to entering this Contract, it has verified and disclosed the following
information to Juvenile Probation, and agrees that it shall have an ongoing affirmative duty under this
Agreement to promptly ascertain and disclose in sufficient detail this same information to Juvenile

Probation:
A. Any and all corrective action required by any of Service Provider’s licensing authorities;
B. Any and all litigation filed against the Service Provider, or against its employees, interns,

volunteers, subcontractors, agents and/ or consultants that have direct contact with children;

C. Any arrest of any employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/ or consultant of the Service
Provider that has direct contact with juveniles;

D. Any finding of “Reason to Believe” by a state regulatory agency in a child abuse, neglect and/ or
exploitation investigation where an employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or
consultant of the Service Provider that has direct contact with juveniles was the alleged or

designated perpetrator;

E. The identity of any of the Service Provider’s employees, interns, volunteers, subcontractors,
agents and/ or consultants that have direct contact with juveniles that are registered sex offenders;
and

F. The identity of any of the Service Provider’s employees, interns, volunteers, subcontractors,

agents and/ or consultants that have direct contact with juveniles that have a criminal history. For
the purpose of this Agreement, the term “criminal history” shall include: (1) current felony or
misdemeanor probation or parole; (2) a felony conviction or deferred adjudication within the past
ten years; or (3) a jailable misdemeanor conviction or deferred adjudication within the past five
years.

11.2  Service Provider agrees and understands it has an affirmative and ongoing duty to ascertain and disclose to
Juvenile Probation any and all of the foregoing information as to any individual, whether a prospective
or existing employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/ or consultant of the Service
Provider, prior to placing that individual in a position that involves direct unsupervised contact with
juveniles in a juvenile justice facility or juvenile justice program.

ARTICLE XII
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY

12.1  Service Provider agrees to respect and protect the civil and legal rights of all children and their parents. It
will not unlawfully discriminate against any employee, prospective employee, child, childcare provider, or
parent on the basis of age, race, sex, religion, disability or national origin. Service Provider shall abide by
all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations.

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS
19



13.1

14.1

15.1

16.1

16.2

17.1

ARTICLE XIII
ASSIGNMENT & SUBCONTRACT

Service Provider may not assign or subcontract any of its rights, duties and/ or obligations arising out of
this Agreement without the written consent of Juvenile Probation.

ARTICLE XIV
OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT

No officer, employee or agent of Juvenile Probation and no member of its governing body and no other
public officials of the governing body of the locality or localities in which the project is situated or being
carried who exercise any functions or responsibilities in the project, shall participate in any decision relating
to this Agreement which affects or conflicts with his/her personal interest or have any personal or pecuniary
interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.

ARTICLE XV
DEFAULT

Juvenile Probation may, by written notice of default to Service Provider, terminate the whole or any part of
this Agreement, as it deems appropriate, in any one of following circumstances:

A. If Service Provider fails to perform the work called for by this Agreement within the time specified
herein or any extension thereof; or

B. If Service Provider fails to perform any of the other material provisions of this Agreement,
including failure to achieve the defined goals, outcomes, and outputs, or so fails to prosecute the
work as to endanger the performance of this Agreement in accordance with its terms, and

C. In either of these two circumstances after receiving notice of default, Service Provider does not
cure such failure within a period of ten (10) days.

ARTICLE XVI
TERMINATION
This Agreement may be terminated:
A. By either party upon ten (10) days written notice to the other party of the intention to terminate; or
B. Upon expenditure of available funds.

If at any time during the term of this agreement Juvenile Probation, in its sole discretion, determines that
the safety of children being served under this Agreement may be in jeopardy, Juvenile Probation may
immediately suspend the effect of this Agreement, including but not limited to the obligation to pay, upon
giving notice to the Service Provider.

ARTICLE XVII
WAIVER OF SUBROGATION

Service Provider expressly waives any and all rights it may have of subrogation to any claims or rights of
its employees, agents, owners, officers, or subcontractors against Juvenile Probation. Service Provider also
waives any rights it may have to indemnification from Juvenile Probation.

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS

20



18.1

19.1

20.1

21.1

ARTICLE XVIII
REPRESENTATIONS & WARRANTIES

Service Provider hereby represents and warrants the following:

A.

B.

That it has all necessary right, title, license and authority to enter into this Agreement;

That it is qualified to do business in the State of Texas; that it hold all necessary licenses and staff
certifications to provide the type (s) of services being contracted for; that it is in compliance with
all statutory and regulatory requirements for the operations of its business and that there are no
taxes due and owing to the State of Texas, the County of Dallas or any political subdivision thereof;

Dallas County will maintain in force policies of general liability insurance against loss to any
person or property occasioned by acts or omissions of Service Provider providing limits of
$100,000 per occurrence and $300,000 aggregate. Certificate of Liability Insurance shall be
furnished to Juvenile Probation. Furthermore, Juvenile Probation shall be notified immediately
upon any changes in the status of the insurance policy and shall promptly furnish updated
certificates of insurance to Juvenile Probation.

That all of its employees, interns, volunteers, subcontractors, agents and/ or consultants will be
properly trained to report allegations or incidents of abuse, exploitation, neglect, death or serious
incidents involving a child under the supervision of Juvenile Probation in accordance with the
requirements of Texas Family Code Chapter 261 and any applicable Texas Juvenile Justice
Department administrative rules regarding abuse, neglect, exploitation, death or serious incidents;
and that, if it has employees, interns, volunteers, subcontractors, agents and/ or consultants that
have contact with children in a juvenile justice facility or juvenile justice program, then it shall
prominently post in all public and staff areas of any and all of its offices/facilities, both the
English and Spanish language versions of the following official notice forms that are available
on the Texas Juvenile Justice Department website: Notice to Public Regarding Abuse, Neglect and
Exploitation and Notice to Employees Regarding Abuse, Neglect and Exploitation.

ARTICLE XIX
TEXAS LAW TO APPLY

This Agreement shall be construed under and in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, and all
obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Dallas County, Texas.

ARTICLE XX
VENUE

Exclusive venue for any litigation arising from this Agreement shall be in Dallas County, Texas.

ARTICLE XXI
LEGAL CONSTRUCTION

In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceable provision shall
not affect any other provision thereof and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or
unenforceable provision had never been contained therein.

ARTICLE XXII

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS

21



22.1

23.1

25.1

PRIOR AGREEMENTS SUPERSEDED

This Agreement constitutes the sole and only Agreement of the parties hereto and supersedes any prior
understandings or written or oral agreement between the parties respecting the within subject matter.

This Contract and Agreement is executed with the declared intention of the parties that this Contract and
Agreement is a contract providing for the care of girls who have committed an act of delinquency or an act
indicating a need for supervision, and payment for such care will be made by Juvenile Probation for the
girls placed in the Facility by the Judge of Tarrant County having juvenile jurisdiction.

ARTICLE XXIIT
PRISON RAPE ELIMINATION ACT

Service Provider shall adopt and comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws, ordinances,
regulations and standards applicable to the provision of services described herein and the performance of
all obligations undertaken pursuant to this Contract, including the Prison Rape Elimination Act of 2003
(PREA) which establishes a zero-tolerance standard against sexual assault of incarcerated persons,
including juveniles, and addresses the detection, elimination, prevention, and reporting of sexual assault :in
facilities housing adult and juvenile offenders. [PREA §115.312(a)].

Under PREA, Service Provider shall make available to the CPO all incident-based aggregated data reports
for every allegation of sexual abuse at its facility or facilities, and all such data may be requested by the
Department of Justice from the previous calendar year no later than June 30. [PREA §115.387(¢) and (f)]

Under PREA, the Service Provider shall be subjected to annual contract monitoring by Juvenile Probation
to ensure that the Service Provider is complying with the PREA standards [PREA §115.312(b)]. To comply
with this standard the Service Provider will make available to the CPO all incident-based aggregated sexual
abuse data within 24-hours of the allegation. Under PREA, Juvenile Probation will make the aggregated
sexual abuse data for each Service Provider available to the public via the Juvenile Probation website
[PREA §115.389(b)].

ARTICLE XXV
SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY

This Contract and Agreement shall not be interpreted to inure to the benefit of a third party not a party to
this Contract and Agreement. This Contract and Agreement may not be interpreted to waive any statutory
or common law defense, immunity, including governmental and sovereign immunity, or any limitation of
liability, responsibility, or damage of any party to this Contract and Agreement, party’s agent, or party’s
employee, otherwise provided by law.

ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES; FACSIMILE AND SCANNED COPIES; DUPLICATE ORIGINALS;

COUNTERPARTS; ADMISSIBILITY OF COPIES

Each party agrees that: (i) any electronic signature (if any), whether digital or encrypted, to this Contract made by
any party is intended to authenticate this Contract and shall have the same force and effect as an original manual

signature; and (ii) any signature to this Contract by any party transmitted by facsimile or by electronic mail shall be

valid and effective to bind that party so signing with the same force and effect as an original manual signature.

Delivery of a copy of this Contract or any other document contemplated hereby bearing an original or electronic
signature by facsimile or electronic transmission, will have the same effect as physical delivery of the paper

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS

22



document bearing an original or electronic signature. This Contract may be executed in multiple duplicate originals
and all such duplicate originals shall be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument. This Contract may be
executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which, taken together, shall be
deemed to constitute a single instrument. The parties agree that a true and correct copy of the original of this Contract
shall be admissible in a court of law in lieu of the original Contract for all purposes of enforcement hereof.

EXECUTED IN DUPLICATE, EACH OF WHICH SHALL HAVE THE FULL FORCE AND EFFECT OF
AN ORIGINAL.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we here unto affix our signatures this day of , 2025.
DALLAS COUNTY JUVENILE BOARD: TARRANT COUNTY JUVENILE BOARD:
BY: Judge Cheryl L. Shannon BY:

Chairman, Dallas County Juvenile Board Chairman, Tarrant County Juvenile Board
RECOMMENDED BY: RECOMMENDED BY:

BY: H. Lynn Hadnot BY:

Director, Dallas County Juvenile Department Director, Chief Juvenile Probation Officer
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

BY: Denika R. Caruthers, J.D.
General Counsel, Dallas County Juvenile Department

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS
23



COUNTY OF
STATE OF TEXAS

Tim O’Hare
County Judge

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Tarrant Criminal District Attorney’s Office*

*By law, the Tamrant County Criminal District
Attomey’s Office may only approve contracts for its
clients. We reviewed this document as to form from our
client’s legal perspective. Other parties may not rely on
this approval. Instead those parties should seek contract
review from independent counsel.

$1,275,000 approved in Fiscal Year 2026
Operating Budget.

The total budgeted funds for contracts
approved related to RFQ No. 2023-107 and
RFQ No. 2023-107A, as a whole, will not
exceed $3,375,000.

CERTIFICATION OF
AVAILABLE FUNDS: §

Tarrant County Auditor

CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT FOR LONG-TERM RESIDENTIAL SERVICE OF JUVENILE OFFENDERS

24



10/15/2025

Designate or De-designate
Juvenile Processing Office Requests

White Settlement Police Department
8900 Clifford St.,
White Settlement, TX 76108

De-designating the following room(s):
Interview Room 125

Designating the following room(s):

Primary:

Secondary:

25



TARRANT COUNTY JUVENILE SERVICES

RILEY N. SHAW

RON LEWIS
Director

Deputy Director

Juvenile Board Annual Certification 2025

The Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center did not receive a monitoring inspection during
the reporting period of October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025. As such, no compliance
report is available to include in this year’s facility certification packet.

Noom /NK ot f2s

Jarreau K. Grant Date

Facility Administrator

The Scott D. Moore Juvenile Justice Center - 2701 Kimbo Road - Fort Worth, Texas 76111
Administrative Offices: 817/838-4600 - Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center: 817/838-4610 - FAX 817/838-4633 26



TARRANT COUNTY JUVENILE SERVICES

RILEY N. SHAW RON LEWIS

Director Deputy Director

Juvenile Board Annual Certification 2025

The Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center provides medical health care and mental health
care to facility residents. The facility employs one registered nurse and maintains a contract
with Acclaim Medical Group for on-site pediatric services. The facility also employs two
licensed psychologists to facilitate mental health services for all youth in institutional

services.
el |
Q/W o {‘ [ZS
Jarreau K. Grant Date

Facility Administrator

The Scott D. Moore Juvenile Justice Center - 2701 Kimbo Road - Fort Worth, Texas 76111
Administrative Offices: 817/838-4600 - Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center: 817/838-4610 - FAX 817/838-4633 27



TARRANT COUNTY JUVENILE SERVICES

RILEY N. SHAW

RON LEWIS
Director

Deputy Director

Juvenile Board Annual Certification 2025

The Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center is located in the Fort Worth Independent School
District. The facility provides seven pre-adjudicated classrooms with six full-time, state

certified teachers. Three of the teachers are also certified to provide special education
services.

CB’W P "o/‘/zg

Jarreau K. Grant Date

Facility Administrator

The Scott D. Moore Juvenile Justice Center - 2701 Kimbo Road - Fort Worth, Texas 76111
Administrative Offices: 817/838-4600 - Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center: 817/838-4610 - FAX 817/838-4633 28



o'...ou n%

S S,
ST/ RN
=& AP
1<l g)>}
1 p)ng
. -4

-
."u.‘:--"

TARRANT COUNTY
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76111

KENNY WILSON 2750 PREMIER STREET

FIRE MARSHAL PHONE (817) 838 — 4660
FAX (817) 831 -2007

June 25, 2025

Mr. Jarreau Grant

Lynn Ross Juvenile Detention Center

2701 Kimbo Road
Fort Worth, Texas 76111

Annual Fire Inspection — Lynn Ross Juvenile Detention Center

Mr. Grant,

On June 23, 2025, a fire and Life Safety inspection of the above facility was conducted. The Tarrant
County Fire Marshal’s Office utilizes the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Life Safety Code
(NFPA 101), Chapter 23, Existing Detention and Correctional Occupancies, as a reference for
inspections.

No discrepancies were noted at the time of the inspection.

If you need additional information or assistance, please get in touch with our office.

Respectfully,

avid Butler, Chief Deputy Fire Marshal

Tarrant County Fire Marshal’s Office

cc: Ken Forge

29



12-MONTH PERIOD PRECEDING THE INSPECTION,

ANY INVESTIGATIONS OF ANE BY THE FACILITY, LAW ENFOREMENT AGENCY, AND TJJD.

Lynn W. Ross Juvenile Detention Center

Summary of Abuse, Neglect, and Exploitation for the period of

October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

THE TOTAL NUMER OF ANE REPORTED BY FACILITY AND A SUMMARY OF THE FINDINGS OF

TIID Report Program TID Case # Type of Complaint TIID Department Law Enforcement
Date Disposition Disposition Disposition
12/18/24 Detention 0T-25-0060 Physical Abuse N/A N/A N/A
12/20/24 Detention NR-25-00163 Physical Abuse N/A N/A N/A
12/28/24 Detention D-25-0022 Sexual Abuse N/A N/A N/A
1/11/25 Detention ANE-25-0071 Physical Abuse Confirmed Inconclusive N/A
1/27/25 Detention G-25-1002 Physical Abuse N/A N/A N/A
4/19/25 Detention ANE-25-0118 Physical Abuse Confirmed Founded Pending
5/15/25 Detention SV-25-0043 Exploitation N/A N/A Pending
8/16/25 Detention ANE-25-0160 Physical Abuse Pending Unfounded N/A
8/27/25 Detention ANE-25-0163 Physical Abuse Pending Inconclusive N/A

30



APPLICATION FOR JUVENILE COURT PUBLIC APPOINTMENT LIST
323R° FAMILY DISTRICT COURT OF TARRANT COUNTY

[t is required that you read the Tarrant County Juvenile Court Public Appointment List Guidelines before
submitting this application.

Last Name: _ASLUA)D f/tL:‘ First Name: CO ll‘ 4 DOB: _

State Bar Number: /L“l D q“ G(é’ O Date Licensed (o Practice Law: D K)’/ o7 / A Lé
Principal Business Address: 122 14 fark pla "35 EN::L
Aclingdon | TY 3o 13

Mailing Address: LSWW
Email Address: Co H‘m 2 fo ll‘w 45'!/\“)0/& {aw. Lormn

Phones: Office: '8 3 - 265~ (5¢€ Mobile: _—

Fax: %(F- 45 9- 6328

Legal Expericnce: Attach a copy of your resume. You may be required to provide documentation of
level requirements.

[ have read the requirements for Juvenile Public Appointments and certify that 1 have met the
qualifications as required for the following cases. Check all levels for which you are qualified and seck
appointments:

thvcl One: Conduct Indicating a Need for Supervision (CINS) and delinquent conduct, where
commitment to the Texas Juvenile Justice Department is not an authorized
disposition

%Level Two: Delinquent conduct and commitment to the Texas Juvenile Justice Department

without a determinate sentence is an authorized disposition
ﬁ Level Three: Determinate Sentence and Certification Proceedings

(d Level Four: Appeals. (Please attach or include in your resume any appellate experience)

General Qualifications: (check all that apply)

ﬁ I have read and certify that T meet all general qualification requirements including a functioning fax
machine and an E-mail address, both available 24 hours a day.

O I have not actively received appointments in the Juvenile Court in excess of five years and need 10
attend the orientation class given by the Judge.

QO | have not been licensed to practice law for a minimum of six months and would like to participate in
thc mentoring program.

31



	TarrantCountyJuvenileBoard_2025-10-15
	1_See_Attachments_for_Board_Packet
	251015_Board_Packet_Redacted

